

MATT KANE

Front End Web Developer – Seattle, WA

web: www.mattkane.net email: matt@mattkane.net

PROFILE:

Front End Web Developer with experience developing web based projects for small business to global corporations such as Microsoft, Pro Sports Club, Brenthaven, Viacom, Weyerhaeuser, Boeing, and the city of Snoqualmie. Background includes over eight years of user interface development/design and four years of art and design instruction. I am an avid and proactive multitasker with a strong attention to detail. My additional experience as an instructor and fine artist has required that I maintain strong critical review skills and good communications. Online portfolio available at www.mattkane.net

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Development: Visual Studio, Flash, Dreamweaver, Expressions Web, Zinc, Outlook Templates

Coding: CSS, XHTML, HTML, ASP.net, JQuery, Javascript, XML, XSLT, Actionscript, C#, Processing, SEO Strategy

Design: Adobe Photoshop, Fireworks, Illustrator, Acrobat, InDesign

Web Applications: DotNetNuke, WordPress, Drupal, UberCart, ASPdotnetStorefront, Sharepoint

Web Browsers: Internet Explorer 6 - 8, Mozilla Firefox, Chrome, Safari

Other tools: Firebug, Subversion (SVN), Firebug, Beyond Compare, Bugzilla, TeamLook, TeamSpec

Platforms: Microsoft Windows Server 2003, XP, Vista, Mac OS X

ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

- Refreshed for the first time in 6 years, the look, code, and functionality of the online Microsoft Annual Report.
- Sole developer on team responsible for re-launching and maintaining the sleek, new Brenthaven.com
- Responsible for developing UI and standards compliant XHTML/CSS for several database driven websites.
- Design and development on website for the Team System Solutions suite of software for Visual Studio.
- Created educational materials and did hands on training for DotNetNuke, Drupal, Ubercart, and Wordpress.
- Re-skinned DotNetNuke websites for city of Snoqualmie, 20/20 Lifestyle Fitness, FTI Technology, etc.
- ASP.net & HTML/CSS development for Lista Group and Dye Management Group.
- Developed multi-tiered ActionScript enabled Flash application for a digital Boeing presentation piece used as a visual aide to premiere the 787 Dreamliner at tradeshow.
- Programmed XHTML and led content management for the 2006 Sustainability Report and 2007 Online Annual Report for international forest products company, Weyerhaeuser.
- Participated as a Flash developer and illustrator as part of the creative team responsible for creating 'FITCH World,' an interactive portfolio and marketing tool for global design studio, FITCH.
- Designed and presented to client wireframe comps for O'Reilly Media's missingmanuals.com.
- Production and development on the website and content management system for media giant, Viacom.
- Developed several Flash DVD interfaces and HTML 4.0 driven Outlook templates for Microsoft Hardware.
- Provides affordable portfolio solutions for artists, designers, photographers, and other small business.
- Authored the CHM help documentation for the Sharepoint content management system of Viacom.com.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Freelance Web Developer / Designer, 2003 – Current

Front-end Web Developer, Personify Design, Seattle June 2008 – July 2009

Interactive Developer, FITCH, Seattle Feb 2007 – June 2008

Design Instructor, T.P.H.S. 2003 – 2006

EDUCATION:

Bachelor of Science in Education